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          2                      (Pledge of Allegiance)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, role, please?

          3                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

                           MR. KLINE:   Here.

          4                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

                           MR. BERNARD:   Here.

          5                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

                           MR. KLARL:   Here.

          6                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

          7                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

                           MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

          8                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Todd?

                           MS. TODD:   Here.

          9                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Vergano?

                           MR. VERGANO:   Here.

         10                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

                           MR. KEHOE:   Here.

         11                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Daley?

                           MR. DALEY:   Here.

         12                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Ferreira?

                           MR. FERREIRA:   Here.

         13                MR. VERSCHOOR:   And Mr. Verschoor, myself.

                    Absent is Mr. Bianchi and Mr. Foley.

         14                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Could I

                    please have a motion to adopt the minutes from our

         15         meeting of July 1st?

                           MR. BERNARD:   So moved.

         16                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                           MR. KLINE:   Second.

         17                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         18                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         19         Couple items to note on the agenda this evening.

                    First, the application of the Yeshiva Ohr Hamier,

         20         they have asked once again for us to remove that

                    from the agenda so we will not be dealing with that

         21         this evening.  There is nobody here representing the

                    applicant to hear any comments that may exist.  We

         22         will adjourn that to our meeting of November 5th.

                    Our second item of note is the public hearing for

         23         Richard Heinzer.  We received a letter as well this

                    evening asking that that be removed from the agenda

         24         and we will do so and adjourn that to our meeting of

                    October 7th.  There is nobody here from the

         25         applicant to hear any comments that may occur.
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          2         We will add two items to the agenda, first item

                    Planning Board 9-06, the Lance Wickel subdivision,

          3         add that at the end of correspondence, letter D.

                    The second item is letter E at the end of

          4         correspondence is Planning Board Number 3-06 which

                    is the Cortlandt Self-Storage Application.  First

          5         item this evening is a resolution.

                    APPLICATION OF PERCY & BARBARA MONTES FOR

          6         PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND

                    TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 5-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION

          7         OF A 8.760 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE

                    END OF RADIO TERRACE AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS ENTITLED

          8         "IMPROVEMENTS & INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN & PRELIMINARY

                    SUBDIVISION FOR RADIO ESTATES", "PROFILES & DETAILS"

          9         AND "EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL" AND "ALTERNATE A"

                    ALL PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, P.C., LATEST

         10         REVISION DATED APRIL 11, 2008 AND ON A DRAWING

                    ENTITLED "ALTERNATE B" ALSO PREPARED BY BADEY &

         11         WATSON, P.C., DATED JULY 14TH, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB

                    39-06).  We have a resolution that we will be

         12         adopting this evening with some modifications from

                    the plan B as it relates to the cul-de-sac.  We

         13         discussed this at the work session.  Obviously you

                    will have to submit a plan showing those

         14         modifications to the -- subject to the approval of

                    the town engineer.  Miss Todd?

         15                MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                    that we approve Resolution Number 44-08.

         16                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         17                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question?

                           MS. MONTES:   Can I make a comment?

         18                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Sure.

                           MS. MONTES:   When we left here last month we

         19         were under impression that you were going to approve

                    alternate B and it looks as though the modifications

         20         you want are very similar to plan A which includes a

                    cul-de-sac.  I understand that there are a few trees

         21         we are trying to hold on to save.  What I would like

                    to ask the planning board is we are very willing to

         22         do the modification to plan B, but if we could ask

                    to do our very best to keep the trees, to save the

         23         trees, but it may not be possible.  We had a very

                    similar plan worked out to what they are looking for

         24         with the cul-de-sac which is alternate A and it kind

                    of goes up the middle, extends the road from where

         25         it is now and that's the 6 trees that would be
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          2         needed to be removed.  We are very willing to look

                    at moving the cul-de-sac slightly to the left to

          3         save those trees, but it just might not be possible.

                    So we were asking if you could put it in the

          4         resolution that we will do our very best to try to

                    save the trees, but it just might not be possible.

          5                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The intent is to save the

                    trees.  It's subject to the approval of the town

          6         engineer.  To the extent that you come back to prove

                    one way or the other if you can or cannot save the

          7         trees, that will be left to the approval of Mr.

                    Vergano.

          8                MR. VERGANO:   The obvious intent is to try

                    to get the cul-de-sac which is required by the --

          9         requested by the Highway Department in an area where

                    we would have the least amount of disturbance, least

         10         amount of tree removal.

                           MS. MONTES:   On page 5 at the bottom there,

         11         one of the whereas needs to state whereas all of the

                    lots will be served by public water and septic as

         12         opposed to both lots.  That's on page 5 of the

                    resolution, the bottom of the page, the first

         13         whereas.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted.  We are on the

         14         question.  All in favor?

                                 (Board in favor)

         15                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our

                    next item is a public hearing, adjourned public

         16         hearing.  LETTER DATED MAY 23RD, 2008 FROM ANGELA

                    MAIDA REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF A CHANGE

         17         OF USE TO ALLOW IN ADDITION TO MEDICAL OFFICES,

                    OTHER GENERALLY PERMITTED COMMERCIAL OFFICE USES FOR

         18         THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 1201 OREGON ROAD IN THE

                    COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT.  It's a public

         19         hearing.  Good evening.  You've seen the list of

                    what staff has determined to be permitted uses for

         20         this.  We have made some modifications at the work

                    session that you need to be aware of.  Those

         21         modifications -- do you have a copy of it by any

                    chance?

         22                MS. MAIDA:   I do.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay, maybe you should

         23         get it.  On the second page, item 1, we have

                    eliminated from the resolution the last three

         24         bullets.  The physical fitness facilities, the coin

                    operated laundry and the low traffic generating

         25         retail stores.  The intent here is that all the ones
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          2         above those 3 are permitted.  If you want to do

                    something other than those 6 items, you come back

          3         and get the approval of the planning board for any

                    other use.

          4                MR. MAIDA:   Again?

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   For any use other than

          5         those 6, yes.

                           MS. MAIDA:   Is there any specific reason why

          6         those 3 were removed?

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yeah.  Ivan?

          7                MR. KLINE:   I think I and some of the other

                    members had a concern this was approved some years

          8         back for offices.  You made the point it's a very

                    narrow permission that was given for only a

          9         particular type of office, you are having trouble

                    filling the space with that.  The uses that we want

         10         to leave in are other types of offices, which I

                    think it's fair to say, are substantially similar,

         11         the impacts would be the same.  The ones below we

                    have had no opportunity to assess the impact.  We

         12         have not been out to the site.  We are trying to do

                    this on an expedited basis.  If you want to consider

         13         a coin operated laundry, we don't know what the

                    impact of that site would be.  It's never been

         14         reviewed by this board, same as the retail stores.

                    Maybe that would work.  If so, it's going to have to

         15         be a full application which specific uses in mind as

                    is normally the case rather than giving cart blanche

         16         in advance to anything that you might think is low

                    traffic generating retail or to some coin operated

         17         laundry which the parameters are completely unclear.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Frankly, by having item 2

         18         in there, coming back to the planning board is

                    giving you more latitude to perhaps come back with

         19         another use that we have not thought of that we

                    would potentially approve.  So you have a list of

         20         uses that you can go get a tenant and not have to

                    come back to the board.  There may be a circumstance

         21         where there's a use that doesn't quite fit into one

                    of these categories and you will come back to the

         22         board.  It's giving you additional opportunities

                    perhaps for additional type of business, but subject

         23         to the approval of the board.  Any other comments?

                    This is a public hearing.  Of course, come on up,

         24         identify yourself.  Let us hear your comments.

                           MR. SILVERMAN:   Good evening once again.

         25         Last month I brought to your attention that there
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          2         was damage done to the street on Old Oregon Road and

                    I brought you the pictures that you requested.  My

          3         guess is the performance bond has not even been

                    released yet, so I don't see why you don't have that

          4         damage repaired.  I also brought to your attention

                    the fact that we need better signs at the

          5         intersection of Oregon, Old Oregon and Lockwood

                    Roads.

          6                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Where specifically is

                    that damage?

          7                MR. KLINE:   Can you tell us -- can you

                    identify yourself?

          8                MR. KLARL:   Your name?

                           MR. SILVERMAN:   Mark Silverman, 68 Old

          9         Oregon Road.  I'm directly opposite the property in

                    question and right dead center where the new manhole

         10         was put in, there are two spurs going to that

                    property.  And when they were hooked up to the

         11         sewer, I don't know how it happened, but as you can

                    see from the photographs there is damage to the

         12         street.  A car going at a decent speed can have

                    damage done.

         13                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But it's not specifically

                    on their property?

         14                MR. SILVERMAN:   It's in the street.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's in the street.  That

         15         is something that the town needs to look at.

                           MR. VERGANO:   I did mention it to one of my

         16         engineers.  I know I spoke to the Highway

                    Department.  I'm sorry I don't have a response back

         17         from the Highway Department yet, but I'll certainly

                    get back to you on that.

         18                MR. SILVERMAN:   I don't know if I'm right or

                    wrong, but this work was done less than 2 years ago,

         19         so my guess is that the Town of Cortlandt has not

                    released the performance bond yet.

         20                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Which performance bond?

                           MR. VERGANO:   I believe it's a road opening

         21         permit.  That's up to the Highway Department.  I

                    believe it's a road opening permit with a bond.

         22         That's up to the Highway Department.  I'll check

                    with them on that.

         23                MR. SILVERMAN:   Is this repair going to be

                    done?

         24                MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The town engineer says it

         25         will be done.
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          2                MR. VERGANO:   It will be done.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments on

          3         this application?  Ma'am.

                           MS. SILVERMAN:   My name is Elaine Silverman.

          4         I live at 68 Old Oregon Road which is opposite that

                    property.  At the last meeting, I voiced my concerns

          5         about all the littering on Old Oregon Road.  I go

                    out and clean it myself.  It's really a mess.  We

          6         just don't want to see more of that if there's a

                    business there.

          7                MR. KLARL:   Do you think it comes from this

                    site, the litter?

          8                MS. SILVERMAN:   I don't know where exactly

                    it comes from.  People just throw Styrofoam cups

          9         from fast food places, beer cans, beer bottles, all

                    kinds of things.  We just don't want to see more of

         10         that.  Also, the people that live right on the

                    corner right opposite the property in question have

         11         a 2-year-old son and they were concerned about more

                    traffic in the area.  There is a lot of traffic as

         12         it is.  Also, 2 years ago we went -- we had that

                    easement where they extended the sewer lines and all

         13         and our property was a mess.  It was really a mess

                    for awhile.  They had to dig our property up from

         14         the beginning all the way to the whole length of it.

                    We had a mess.  We had to -- at our own expense we

         15         had to have our whole driveway paved because we

                    wanted it matched, not just the area where they took

         16         it up.  So we went through a lot with that.  We just

                    want to make sure that no business with a lot of

         17         traffic comes by again, that's all.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay, thank you.  Any

         18         other comments?  If not, Mr. Bernard?

                           MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         19         close the public hearing and approve Resolution

                    45-08 as modified by your comments from our work

         20         session.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         21                MR. KLINE:   Second.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         22                MR. VERSCHOOR:   On the question.  Just to

                    let you know, I did speak to Mr. Foley today about

         23         this and I think he also concurs with the changes.

                    He was also concerned that there would be no outdoor

         24         storage on property.  That's something that wouldn't

                    be allowed by the site plan anyway and we are not

         25         allowing it, so I just want to put his comment on

          1               PB 16-06 CONGREGATION YESHIVA OHR HAMIER           8

          2         the record about that.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We are on the

          3         question.  All in favor?

                           (Board in favor)

          4                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                    Next public hearing is also an adjourned public

          5         hearing.  APPLICATION OF CONGREGATION YESHIVA OHR

                    HAMIER FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A

          6         SPECIAL PERMIT AND FOR WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL

                    PERMITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DORMITORY

          7         BUILDING WITH A CLASSROOM WING, THE RENOVATION OR

                    DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS ON THE SITE, AND

          8         OTHER RELATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING

                    IMPROVEMENTS TO THE ACCESS DRIVE, SIGNAGE,

          9         LANDSCAPING, UTILITIES, LIGHTING AND A SANITARY

                    SEWER CONNECTION LOCATED ON A 37.32 ACRE PARCEL OF

         10         PROPERTY AT 141 FURNACE WOODS ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

                    DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR

         11         YESHIVA OHR HAMIER" LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER

                    22, 2006 PREPARED BY RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E., AND A

         12         DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED RENOVATIONS" PREPARED BY

                    KG&D ARCHITECTS, LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 19,

         13         2006. (AS REQUESTED BY THE APPLICANT, THIS

                    APPLICATION WILL BE ADJOURNED TO THE PLANNING BOARD

         14         MEETING OF NOVEMBER 5, 2008).  As I mentioned at the

                    beginning of the meeting, the applicant has once

         15         again asked that this application be adjourned --

                    this public hearing be adjourned to a future

         16         meeting, and this board will be adjourning this to

                    the meeting of November 5th.  Is there anybody here

         17         that wishes to discuss this application at this

                    time?  If not, Mr. Kline?

         18                MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                    adjourn this public hearing to the meeting of

         19         November 5th.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         20                MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         21         favor?

                           (Board in favor)

         22                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next public

                    hearing, also an adjourned public hearing.

         23         APPLICATION OF JOSEPH PICCIANO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                    APPROVAL AND A TREE REMOVAL PERMIT FOR A 4-LOT MAJOR

         24         SUBDIVISION OF 16.55 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

                    THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE AVENUE AT THE INTERSECTION

         25         WITH FURNACE WOODS ROAD AND EAST OF MONTROSE STATION
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          2         ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                    "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION FOR JOSEPH V. PICCIANO"

          3         PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., LATEST

                    REVISION DATED MARCH 30, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB 31-95).

          4         Anybody here representing the applicant?  We did

                    receive this evening the biodiversity study, I don't

          5         know if you received a copy.

                           MR. WEGNER:   I believe we have, but haven't

          6         had a chance to review it.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We haven't had a chance

          7         to review it either so, therefore, we will be

                    adjourning the public hearing so we have the time to

          8         review that.  Since this is a public hearing, is

                    there anybody that wishes to comment on this

          9         application?  If not, we will be adjourning this.  I

                    will call on Miss Todd?

         10                MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                    adjourn the public hearing to our next meeting.

         11                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. KLINE:   Second.

         12                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         13                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  That's October

         14         7th.

                           MS. TODD:   October 7th.

         15                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   October 7th.  Next public

                    hearing.  Again, an adjourned public hearing.

         16         APPLICATION OF MICHAEL RYAN FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                    APPROVAL AND FOR WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

         17         FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 4.33 ACRE PARCEL

                    OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATCH HILL

         18         ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION OF JOHN ALEXANDER DRIVE AS

                    SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         19         "SUBDIVISION AND SITE DEVELOPMENT FOR MICHAEL RYAN"

                    PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST

         20         REVISION DATED JUNE 13, 2008.

                           MR. WEGNER:   Ron Wegner, Cronin Engineering.

         21         We have as of yesterday received a letter from David

                    Clouser & Associates.  Some issues were raised which

         22         I don't consider necessarily new.  I had discussions

                    with the town staff and it doesn't seem like there's

         23         anything in here that can't be resolved in short

                    order.

         24                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will discuss the

                    letter in a moment.  I guess the issue as we talked

         25         about at the work session was their assertion that
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          2         these improvements be done prior to continuing the

                    application.

          3                MR. WEGNER:   I disagree that they should be

                    done that way.

          4                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  When we talked

                    about it at the work session, I think we all agreed

          5         that the improvements, or most of them, everyone

                    agrees with and are consistent with what the town

          6         had recommended early on to help mitigate some of

                    the drainage conditions that exist there today, the

          7         issue again is one of the timing of those changes

                    vis-a-vis the application.  Before we get into that,

          8         this is a public hearing, is there anybody that

                    wishes to comment at this time?  Come on up.

          9                MR. HECHT:  Jason Hecht.  I live at 5 John

                    Alexander Drive.  I've already previously spoken,

         10         but I just want to underscore and reiterate several

                    points that I have concerning this development plan.

         11         We have, as already been noted, a report from Andy

                    Willingham at Dave Clouser & Associates.  They are

         12         not in this region, but I contacted them and they

                    did this report for us.  Let me just put this in a

         13         somewhat broad perspective again.  The area around

                    the intersection of Watch Hill Road and John

         14         Alexander Drive itself I believe my -- my wife and I

                    believe and I think there are others, my neighbors,

         15         its already at its environmental and spatial

                    capacity.  The current configuration of housing lots

         16         has existed for almost 40 years.  We chose to live

                    on this particular block precisely because we

         17         understood at the time of our home purchase that

                    this would maintain the ambiance and the continuity

         18         on this block.  Now, on the plan, there are for

                    example, proposed new driveway entrance onto Watch

         19         Hill Road.  As has been pointed out in our letter of

                    1/26/07 that the site lines on this busy road are

         20         extremely limited, and I, in fact, reiterated this

                    on 7/1/08, noted this very problem prior to the

         21         recent fatality on 7/29/08 which occurred in this

                    exact area of Watch Hill Road.  Another point is

         22         that these 2 additional proposed driveways just

                    across from our driveway will add to already

         23         excessive traffic flow that already tends to exceed

                    the 30 mile per hour limit.  In fact, I observed a

         24         few years back a state trooper giving a ticket to

                    someone who flew down John Alexander Drive.  As per

         25         our engineer's report, let me make a comment about
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          2         the existing crown which should be in there.  I

                    don't know if everybody has had an opportunity.  It

          3         says the existing road crown may not be sufficient

                    to prevent drainage from the new driveways from

          4         crossing the road and impacting the properties on

                    the east side of John Alexander Drive.  Now

          5         presently, and I've already spoke with people on the

                    town staff, the water already jumps the curb at the

          6         entrance to my driveway and accumulates in my yard.

                    This problem has become particularly acute over the

          7         last several years.  During winter rain and thaws, I

                    have to get 3 sump pumps out and pump the water from

          8         my driveway over the snow which accumulates because

                    there's a slope and the added runoff from the

          9         proposed 2 driveways will only add to this problem.

                    All right, let me make 3 particular comments here

         10         about the report.  The first one has to do with the

                    drainage analysis and the deficiency in the

         11         applicant's drainage analysis.  Another technical

                    drainage issue has been raised in our engineering

         12         report.  It says the maps within the drainage

                    analysis provided by the applicant do not contain

         13         time of concentration flow paths, soil type

                    boundaries or ground cover types.  The results of

         14         the analysis cannot be verified without this

                    information.  This information must be provided

         15         before any determination of the drainage impacts

                    associated with the project can be determined.

         16                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Who is saying that?

                           MR. HECHT:   This was in our engineer's

         17         report.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The one we have?

         18                MR. KLARL:   From Clouser?

                           MR. HECHT:   Yes, from Clouser.

         19                MR. KLARL:   What page are you reporting

                    from?

         20                MR. HECHT:   This was under drainage.  There

                    were several comments.  There was a preliminary

         21         one -- (interrupted)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can you point out the

         22         specific language in the report?

                           MR. HECHT:   Okay.  Let's see, this would be

         23         point 1, we offer the following recommendations, it

                    would be page 2, number 1.  The number 1, do you see

         24         that?

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The language that you

         25         just read, I don't see in the report.
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          2                MR. HECHT:   Okay.  It was a preliminary

                    report.  I'm presuming that was also --

          3         (interrupted)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, this is different.

          4                MR. HECHT:   I actually just got this, so

                    I -- (interrupted)

          5                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What's the date on yours?

                           MR. HECHT:   The date on mine is September

          6         2nd.

                           MR. KLARL:   Ours is August 29th.

          7                MR. HECHT:   I will get this to you.  I'm

                    sorry.  We just got this.

          8                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Give it to staff.  We are

                    not going to read it now.  Staff will have to

          9         distribute that to the board and you have to give a

                    copy, of course, to the applicant.

         10                MR. HECHT:   Okay.  So I will -- that was

                    point 1.  There was another comment here about rock

         11         removal.  Now, again this was on the last page.

                    Again, according to our engineer's evaluation, "lot

         12         number 3 will certainly require rock removal to

                    install the foundation judging from the rock

         13         outcropping labeled on the plan.  The applicant

                    should provide information regarding the proposed

         14         method of rock removal, blasting, hammer, etcetera,

                    and what measures will be put in place to ensure

         15         that damage is not done to neighboring properties."

                    With all due respect to Ron, he mentioned at our

         16         meeting that we had together that it was not clear

                    whether blasting would be done.  I just want to

         17         reiterate a second opinion here indicates that it

                    says will certainly require rock removal.  Next part

         18         here again was on wetlands permit.  That was the

                    last point there.  Our engineer states that the

         19         proposal involves the disturbance of the town

                    regulated 100 foot wetland buffer which requires a

         20         permit from the planning board per subsection 719 of

                    the town code.  It doesn't appear that the 3-lot

         21         subdivision can be accomplished without the

                    disturbance of the regulated wetland buffer.

         22         Perhaps the development is beyond the carrying

                    capacity of parcels since you cannot meet town code

         23         with regard to wetland protection.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are asking for wetland

         24         permit, that is part of the application.

                           MR. HECHT:   My final point is that in the

         25         final analysis, this will be a permanent change to
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          2         the unique and tranquil ambiance that made John

                    Alexander Drive an attractive place for my family to

          3         live, thus I would kindly and respectfully ask that

                    the planning board vote to reject the development

          4         plan.  Thank you.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else wish to

          5         comment on this application?

                           MS. BLAINEY:   My name is Laurie Blainey.  I

          6         just wanted to -- I'm a resident on John Alexander

                    Drive and I wanted to confirm that I agree with

          7         everything that Jason has said to you and agree with

                    what he presented.  I also wanted to stand here

          8         before you to present my opposition of the proposed

                    plan to reduce the natural environment that exists

          9         on John Alexander Drive.  I live at 3 John Alexander

                    Drive with my husband and 2 children.  While I do

         10         not currently have any water issues which seems to

                    be the main problem here, I have grave reservations

         11         that the addition of the 2 homes directly across the

                    street from my home will increase the likelihood of

         12         creating water problems for me that will be

                    unacceptable.  This concern was confirmed by the

         13         engineer report who identified the crown in the road

                    to potentially be ineffective in preventing water

         14         from crossing the road.  My husband is a musician by

                    hobby.  He stores thousands of dollars of musical

         15         equipment in our basement.  We are very concerned

                    about having water issues.  When we moved to the

         16         home, we had 2 engineers go through the home to make

                    sure that there were no existing water issues, which

         17         there are not and we have never had any in the 5

                    plus years that we have lived there.  Every season

         18         we get a brochure from the town that includes a

                    commitment from our existing town supervisor to

         19         preserve land, protect the town from overdevelopment

                    and enhance and improve the quality of life in

         20         Cortlandt.  We moved here precisely for that reason.

                    The approval of the submitted plan will infringe on

         21         the quality of life at John Alexander Drive.  Like

                    my neighbor, we have young children who walk to the

         22         corner of John Alexander Drive to wait for the

                    school bus.  They wait for the bus less than 50

         23         yards where our community recently suffered a great

                    tragedy, the fatal accident that involved the Murtha

         24         family.  I am deeply concerned that further

                    development will increase traffic and aggravate an

         25         already poor situation.  This is not even
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          2         considering the excess construction traffic that

                    will no doubt exist during the building of the

          3         additional homes.  In addition to the traffic issues

                    caused by the new construction, the air quality is

          4         sure to be a problem, especially since we learned

                    that there is going to be blasting.  Both myself and

          5         my 5-year-old daughter suffer from asthma.  My

                    daughter's asthma is more severe and is triggered by

          6         any change in the air quality.  She is sure to

                    struggle during the construction, particularly since

          7         it's right across the street from us.  I appreciate

                    the efforts of the proposed plan owners engineer to

          8         include a bus waiting area for the school children,

                    but I'm afraid a waiting area is just not going to

          9         help in this situation.  It also does not address

                    the safety issues that arise on construction sites,

         10         the number of accidents that have been reported this

                    year are staggering.  The very fact that my children

         11         will be required to stand and wait so close to the

                    proposed construction site fills me with grave

         12         concern.  John Alexander Drive is an existing

                    community where my family and I really enjoy living.

         13         The water issues, the existing water issues, the

                    safety concerns and the reduction in the natural and

         14         aesthetic beauty in our community make me urge me to

                    request the planning board to reject the proposed

         15         plan to increase the number of homes on John

                    Alexander Drive.  Thank you.

         16                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else wish to

                    comment?

         17                MR. JOHNS:   My name is John Johns, I live at

                    4 Frank Guichaud Drive.  I share similar sentiments

         18         with my neighbor concerning this issue.  We have a

                    lot of reservations about this development of the

         19         property.  I have a severe water problem and I feel

                    it should be corrected before any development is

         20         considered on the adjacent property.  The Clouser

                    report recommends the same thing.  It also

         21         recommended replacing a pipe that runs through my

                    property.  It's a 12-inch diameter pipe with an

         22         18-inch diameter pipe as a fix for the water issue

                    that I'm suffering.  The town's report that was done

         23         earlier this year had a recommendation for the berm

                    on the Ryan property.  After further assessment by

         24         the town, they believed that the pipe should be

                    replaced too and the 12-inch pipe should be replaced

         25         and it won't fix my problem.  I want to make sure
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          2         everybody understands what's in the town's report --

                    I believe, and the town engineer will agree with me,

          3         that that fix doesn't work.  It's a simple fix if it

                    did, but it just doesn't work.  That pipe has to be

          4         replaced.  I'm asking the board to reject the

                    application until the drainage issues are resolved.

          5         Thank you.

                           MR. BERNARD:   Before you leave --

          6         (interrupted)

                           MR. KLINE:   Can we assume that you will give

          7         access and whatever easement would be needed to

                    enlarge that pipe?

          8                MR. JOHNS:   Yes, I'd be more than happy to.

                    Thank you.

          9                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else wish to

                    comment at this time?

         10                MR. GREEN:   My name is Mark Green, I'm at 8

                    John Alexander Drive.  Just to add to what Jason

         11         said and in the engineer study.  One item, we do get

                    a lot of water in my property.  In fact, I lost a

         12         tree about 3 weeks ago after excessive water, a

                    large willow tree came down.  I had to take it out

         13         at my expense.  More damage, more trees come down.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Where do you live?

         14                MR. GREEN:   8 John Alexander drive.  So the

                    problem is getting worse, I believe.

         15                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else?

                           MS. STROOK:   My name is Mary Strook, I live

         16         at 20 John Alexander Drive which is all the way down

                    at the end of the cul-de-sac.  Just some anecdotal

         17         information.  We have lived there for 29 years and

                    as the developments around us have been put up our

         18         water problems have gotten consistently worse.  The

                    developments on Washington Street and the infamous

         19         drainage ponds were the beginning of the water

                    problem.  During the hurricane a few years ago we

         20         had 2 feet of water in our basement.  Other people

                    didn't seem to have quite that much.  My concern is

         21         that the new development, the new houses will

                    aggravate that problem.  The water from the street

         22         seems to drain down, our house sits low and

                    everything seems to kind of wind up where we are, so

         23         I just wanted the board to be aware of that.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else?  Any

         24         comments from the board?  Staff?  Well, now, there

                    seems to be a second letter here that may be

         25         relevant that we need to look at.  Of course, Ron,
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          2         you need to take a look at that and add your

                    comments to that as well, as well as to staff.  So

          3         we will certainly have to adjourn this public

                    hearing, in my opinion.

          4                MR. KLARL:   We have the revised letter?  We

                    have the new letter?

          5                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ron has it.  We will have

                    to look at that, put that as part the file and send

          6         it out to the board members for their review.

                    Certainly, Ron, you need to look at that as well.

          7         As I said, the town engineer needs to look at that

                    also.  We will adjourn this to our next meeting if

          8         there's no objection.

                           MR. WEGNER:   Okay.  I would ask, if there is

          9         anything more forthcoming as far as engineer

                    comments, last time you asked that it would be done

         10         in a hasty manner, likewise.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I would presume this is

         11         the last and final letter from the neighbors'

                    engineer?  I see nodding, that's good.

         12                MR. BERNARD:   Ron, has the applicant

                    considered reducing the application to one

         13         additional house which would allow the driveway to

                    be removed further from the intersection?  And also

         14         would allow the existing house to make use of that

                    same driveway so that the new -- it wouldn't have to

         15         be a new driveway that came across the wetland

                    buffer?  The existing house now is in a wetland

         16         buffer and to build a new driveway from it out to

                    the street is going to be all in the wetland buffer.

         17                MR. WEGNER:   The majority of it is, but it's

                    out the wetland watershed and a year ago the town

         18         Open Space coordinator provided a report on a

                    layout -- minor modification to the layout, he had

         19         no issues with it.  He indicated that it wouldn't

                    have an adverse impact on the wetlands.  That's one

         20         thing.  The second thing, the driveway on lot 3 was

                    also moved closer to the intersection based on his

         21         recommendations.  I could move it back, but --

                    (interrupted)

         22                MR. BERNARD:   What was the reason for that?

                           MR. WEGNER:   Avoiding trees.

         23                MR. BERNARD:   Okay.

                           MR. WEGNER:   A lot of little tweaks are

         24         based on his recommendation.

                           MR. BERNARD:   It just seemed counter

         25         intuitive, especially adding a curb cut and driveway
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          2         exiting out onto the main road.

                           MR. WEGNER:   You should have a copy of his

          3         report in your file.

                           MR. BERNARD:   I'll dig it back out and

          4         reread that one.  Thank you.

                           MR. WEGNER:   It's almost a year old.

          5                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?  If

                    not, Mr. Bernard?

          6                MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                    adjourn this public hearing to October 7th.

          7                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. KLINE:   Second.

          8                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

          9                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  See you next

         10         month.  APPLICATION OF RICHARD HEINZER FOR

                    PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND

         11         TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION

                    OF A 39,480 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ON

         12         THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET

                    SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF

         13         DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD

                    HEINZER" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

         14         LATEST REVISION DATED JULY 23RD, 2008, AND ON A

                    3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE

         15         CONDITIONS PLAN" PREPARED BY JAMES DELALIA, R.L.A.,

                    LATEST REVISION DATED JUNE 20, 2008.  As I noted at

         16         the beginning of the meeting, we received a letter

                    dated September 3rd from the representative of the

         17         applicant asking that this application be adjourned

                    until our next meeting.  We will do so.  Is there

         18         anybody that wishes to comment on this application?

                    If not, Mr. Kline?

         19                MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn

                    this public hearing to the October 7 meeting.

         20                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         21                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         22                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our next item

         23         is a public hearing, it's a new public hearing.

                    APPLICATION OF NICHOLAS B. & HANAY K. ANGELL AND

         24         DAVID W. SPEARS & PATRICIA J. GLENNON, FOR

                    PRELIMINARY PLAT AND FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A LOT

         25         LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN 2 PARCELS INVOLVING THE
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          2         TRANSFER OF 1.97 ACRES FROM THE ANGELL PARCEL TO THE

                    SPEARS/GLENNON PARCEL LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY

          3         SIDE OF SOUTH MOUNTAIN PASS AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                    ENTITLED "LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT MAP TO ADJUST THE LINE

          4         DIVIDING THE LANDS OF NICHOLAS B. & HANAY K. ANGELL

                    FROM THE LANDS OF DAVID W. SPEARS & PATRICIA J.

          5         GLENNON" PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON DATED JULY 15,

                    2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 1-04).  Good evening.

          6                MR. WATSON:   Good evening.  Glen Watson for

                    Mr. Angell and Mr. Spears and -- Mr. and Mrs.

          7         Spears.  This project involves approximately 35

                    acres, 25 of which is owned by Mr. Spears and Miss

          8         Glennon, 10 of which is owned by Mr. Angell, Mr. and

                    Mrs. Angell.  We are seeking to move the lot line.

          9         The present configuration is as shown on the slide

                    before you.  Sorry, the colors are not a little more

         10         contrasting, but to the right side is green, to the

                    left side started out yellow.

         11                MR. VERGANO:   Glen, is there a pointer

                    there?

         12                MR. WATSON:   Yes.  The line takes this

                    straight and just takes it right straight and splits

         13         the lake.  The actual application is to change the

                    lot line so that instead of being 10 owned by Angell

         14         and 25 owned by Spears and Glennon, it would become

                    8 owned by Angell and 27 owned by Spears and

         15         Glennon.  The next slide shows you that.  You can

                    see that the lot line has been taken around the

         16         lake.  There are 2 purposes in requesting this

                    change.  First, as we shared with your counsel,

         17         there is a contract for the purchase of most of the

                    Angell property including some in Philipstown by the

         18         State of New York.  The state has no interest in

                    acquiring any ownership of the lake.  They don't

         19         have the facility to protect it and to do all the

                    things, the protections about liability and such.

         20         As a secondary matter, there's another piece of

                    property, 38 acres owned in common by Mr. Spears and

         21         Mr. Angell and one other person, who have agreed to

                    gift that 38 acres to the state.  As you know, and

         22         also remember, this previous application on these

                    properties was quite controversial between Mr.

         23         Spears and the Angells.  The compromise here was in

                    order to induce Mr. Spears to make the gift of the

         24         38 acres.  To partake in that gift, he wanted the

                    rest of the lake.  That happened to fit the state's

         25         agenda very nicely.  We are seeking your approval to
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          2         do that.  It's important to note that all of the

                    property that is going to the state is -- that's in

          3         Cortlandt is on your open space program.  Has been

                    identified as stuff that the town wants for open

          4         space.  If I can see the next slide.  The Hudson

                    Highlands State Park comes along the river and goes

          5         up by the Bear Mountain Bridge and up and covers

                    this area and keeps going up well to the north.

          6         That's the Appalachian Trail.  What we are seeking

                    approval is the red parcel there for Spears and the

          7         blue parcel or green parcel for Mr. Angell.  If that

                    happens, the subsequent conveyances will -- first

          8         one will be the conveyance by Mr. Angell to the

                    state and the next slide, please, which is this

          9         large green parcel will all go to the state.  Mr.

                    Angell will keep his residence parcel to the east

         10         side of that and north of Spears, and Spears'

                    property will remain intact somewhat larger.  Once

         11         that's done, there will be a gift of the 38-acre

                    parcel and that is shown on the next slide making

         12         this piece even bigger and connecting it to the

                    Hudson Highlands State Park.  So the state will have

         13         a corridor to come along the county line and up to

                    South Mountain Pass and Philipstown giving them

         14         access to this piece of property and giving them

                    another trail route to let walkers get out to South

         15         Mountain Pass.  I spoke with Mr. Luetters (proper

                    noun subject to correction), who is a landscape

         16         architect that works with the Department of Parks,

                    and basically he's their front man in terms of

         17         acquiring land.  The acquisitions that the state are

                    making are defensive in nature.  I asked them what I

         18         could say and what I couldn't say.  He said they are

                    defensive in nature, there are no plans to develop

         19         any of these parks, it's a ridge line piece of

                    property and they are trying to be defensive in

         20         nature in trying to protect the ridge lines.  As

                    this happens, this falls nicely into your open space

         21         inventory.  This seems to be a win-win situation.

                    With that, I'd be happy to answer any questions.

         22                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing.

                    Is there anybody here that wishes to comment on this

         23         application?

                           MS. ANGEL:   I'm Angela Aloe and I live at 88

         24         Jack Road.  I'm not sure of what is going on and the

                    town did not notify and it was postponed until

         25         everybody could attend -- (interrupted)
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          2                (Off the microphone conversation)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Get closer to the

          3         microphone.

                           MS. ALOE:   I'm not sure of what is going on.

          4         We are not come -- I wasn't posted until everybody

                    is going to be noticed in the area.

          5                MR. BERNARD:   She wasn't notified?  I don't

                    know if -- where do you live?

          6                MS. ALOE:   8 Jack Road.

                           MR. KLARL:   8 Jack Road?

          7                MS. ALOE:   Yes.

                           MR. KLARL:   Do you adjoin any of the

          8         property?

                           MS. ALOE:   Yes.  As a matter of fact, we

          9         adjoin the lake.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You're right below that

         10         green -- one of those lots?

                           MS. ALOE:   Exactly in the middle.

         11                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In the middle?

                           MS. ALOE:   Yes.

         12                MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will take a look at the

                    papers.

         13                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Give us a moment to

                    check.

         14                MR. KLARL:   How do you spell your last name?

                           MS. ALOE:   Angela Aloe.

         15                MR. KLARL:   Thank you.

                           MS. DISIMONE:   I'm Jean DiSimone, 84 Jack

         16         Road.  I live next to Angela.  It's true, we weren't

                    notified any of this was happening.

         17                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You did not receive

                    notification either?

         18                MS. DISIMONE:   No.  Just hearsay.  We found

                    it out through the grapevine.

         19                MR. KLARL:   Your last name?

                           MS. DISIMONE:   DiSimone, 84 Jack Road.

         20         Angela is 88.

                           MR. KLARL:   Thank you.

         21                MS. DISIMONE:   The lake is right behind me.

                    On one of the maps that we have there is some kind

         22         of a right of way up behind the houses there.  The

                    long of the story is we don't want them coming

         23         through Jack Road.  This gentleman said they are

                    going to go out through South Mountain Pass.  That

         24         would be nice.  We really don't want the state

                    condemning any of our property in a future date to

         25         get out of this park.

          1                 PB 16-08 HANAY/ANGELL/SPEARS/GLENNON            21

          2                MR. KLARL:   We discussed this issue in our

                    staff meeting.  We understand that the State of New

          3         York has frontage in the Town of Philipstown, they

                    have road frontage in the Town of Philipstown.

          4                MS. DISIMONE:   Right.  He just said -- that

                    wasn't pointed out to any of us before.

          5                MR. KLARL:   The State of New York has

                    frontage in the Town of Philipstown.

          6                MS. DISIMONE:   Okay, that would be fine.

                           MS. NORTON:   Dr. Jane Norton.  I live on

          7         Jack Road as well.  We have not seen any of these

                    maps and I've gone through the Planning Department

          8         to get some of the maps.  Nobody has given me any of

                    the plans.  It's very frustrating until we can find

          9         out exactly what is going on because we don't know.

                           MR. KLARL:   Have you contacted the State of

         10         New York?

                           MS. NORTON:  I did.

         11                MR. KLARL:   Did they give any response?

                           MS. NORTON:  They didn't give a very adequate

         12         response.  They didn't have maps either.  There

                    should be maps for the Town of Cortlandt.  There

         13         should be maps that exist for Westchester.  We have

                    not been able to find them.  I've been to the

         14         Planning Department.  They have not been able to

                    find them.  I would like to be able to at least see

         15         those.  That would be fair.  Most of the people on

                    Jack Road would like to have come but they didn't

         16         know about this soon enough and the people involved

                    didn't know about it soon enough, meaning the

         17         adjoiners.  It's a reasonable request to postpone

                    this for a month until we can get some more

         18         information.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, have you checked?

         19                MR. VERSCHOOR:   We have the notice, the

                    affidavit that was submitted by the applicant

         20         notifying adjacent property owners.  Glen, maybe

                    with your pointer you can point them out on the map

         21         there.  Basically, we are just talking about the

                    lighter green parcel and there are 3 -- there's one

         22         address, there's Glen Clark at 98 Jack Road.  I

                    can't read those names from here.

         23                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How many notices do you

                    have there?

         24                MR. VERSCHOOR:   5 notices were sent out and

                    Glen will point out those lots on the map to you.

         25                MR. WATSON:   5 notices certified return
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          2         receipt?

                           MR. VERSCHOOR:   No, it was done first class

          3         mail.

                           MS. NORTON:   It's my understanding that they

          4         have to be first class mail.

                           MR. VERSCHOOR:   No, they don't.

          5                MS. NORTON:   They did not receive it.

                           MR. VERSCHOOR:   I'll go over the names and

          6         we will see who got them and who didn't.

                           MR. WATSON:   The tax parcel would be

          7         probably the easiest.

                           MR. VERSCHOOR:   That would be 11.2011, that

          8         is Glen Clark at 98 Jack Road.  Then the next one is

                    Angela Aloe.

          9                MS. NORTON:   That's Mrs. Aloe.

                           MR. VERSCHOOR:   They mailed it to 88 Jack

         10         Road, Cortlandt Manor, New York.  It was not

                    received?

         11                MS. NORTON:   She did not receive it.

                           MR. VERSCHOOR:   This is an affidavit

         12         claiming that they have mailed it.

                           MR. KLARL:   Who was the affidavit by?

         13                MR. VERSCHOOR:   The affidavit was submitted

                    by a Mary Ganzswit (proper noun subject to

         14         correction).  That they were mailed on August 19th.

                    The next one -- do we know which parcel that is,

         15         Glen, on the map, 11.2012.  All right.  And then the

                    next one was John Koski and Eloise -- John and

         16         Eloise Koski at 4 Pine Hill Road.  According to the

                    map they own 11.916.  And then the next one is

         17         Kenneth Jessup.  Again Koski at 114 Jack Road.  They

                    are block 1, lot 5.  So there are 4 properties on

         18         Jack Road that were notified according to this

                    affidavit.

         19                MS. NORTON:   I spoke to Mr. Glen and I spoke

                    to Mr. Koski and we have Mrs. Aloe, who is right

         20         here, at least those three people say they did not

                    receive it.  So I think...

         21                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Well, we have a conflict

                    here evidently.

         22                MS. NORTON:   It's a serious conflict.  They

                    learned about it just a few days ago.  Since this

         23         involves us so much we all need to know.  We all

                    need to ask our questions.

         24                MR. KLARL:   Do all these people get their

                    mail at their addresses or do they have P.O. boxes?

         25                MR. WATSON:  We get the information from the
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          2         assessor.

                           MS. NORTON:   No, they live there.

          3                MR. KLARL:   Some people live at a certain

                    address, but get their mail at a P.O. box.

          4                MS. NORTON:   I know Glen Clark lives there.

                    I know Koski lives there.  I think it's only fair to

          5         go ahead and allow a postponement until we get some

                    more information also.

          6                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think there's enough

                    ambiguity here to adjourn the public hearing and

          7         have the notices resent.  Again, they are going to

                    go first class mail.

          8                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Registered return receipt is

                    certainly an option that the applicant can use.  In

          9         this case, there must be a problem somewhere.  That

                    would alleviate any problems that might come up at

         10         the next meeting.

                           MR. KLARL:   Some people would refuse to sign

         11         something, we can do some, we can have an affidavit

                    that they were served both regular mail and

         12         certified receipt.  Some people refuse to accept

                    certified receipt.  It's preferable.  Under some

         13         statutes it's required they do both.  Let's do that

                    in this case.

         14                MR. WATSON:   With all due respect, the

                    people that are complaining about this are here.

         15         They obviously had notice.

                           MR. BERNARD:   Well, I don't think they are

         16         complaining, except for the fact that they weren't

                    notified and really haven't had a chance to look at

         17         what's happening.  That's not complaining.

                           MR. WATSON:   I'm sorry, that's not true.

         18         Dr. Norton called my office to ask about it over a

                    week ago and she called Mr. Angell's lawyer last

         19         week about it and my understanding is that she

                    visited Town Hall from what she said.  I returned

         20         her call only yesterday, I do admit.  The fact of

                    the matter is that she has had over a week's worth

         21         of notice and obviously the other people who she is

                    saying didn't get notice were noticed because she

         22         talked to them and told them, they came, about the

                    meeting.  It's sort of strikes me that somebody

         23         doesn't have a chance to come to the meeting and are

                    here to complain about it.

         24                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Doctor, how did you find

                    out about the application?

         25                MS. NORTON:   I found out about it quite by
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          2         accident.  Someone told me about it and I have an

                    e-mail to that effect.

          3                MR. KLARL:   Who was that?

                           MS. NORTON:   I really rather not say because

          4         I didn't really know her that well.

                           MR. KLARL:   Was it one of the property

          5         owners that we recited?

                           MS. NORTON:   No, it was not one of the

          6         property owners.  It was somebody that was involved

                    with the Town of Cortlandt.  I think it would be

          7         inappropriate to give her name.  I do have the

                    e-mail.  It's there as a document.  I told the

          8         people -- asked what they knew about it, and this

                    was within the last couple days, and many people

          9         could not come because they had children that they

                    had to be taking care of, and said that they would

         10         come to a meeting if it were available.  Without

                    giving proper notice, with people that have not

         11         received these, we have one person here that tell

                    us, Mrs. Aloe, that she didn't get it, that it's

         12         only appropriate to do that.  I would like to

                    request that we get some of the maps and documents

         13         that could not be produced.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You can certainly come

         14         down to the Planning Department and they will make

                    all those available.

         15                MR. VERSCHOOR:   No, wait.  She is looking

                    for maps that we don't have.  We only have the maps

         16         in the file on this application.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The plans.

         17                MR. VERSCHOOR:   No, she is looking for maps

                    for property that is adjacent to this that the state

         18         owns.  We don't have that.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

         19                MR. WATSON:   These are the maps that are

                    before you.  The first 2 maps before you are just

         20         colorized versions of the maps that are at town

                    hall, they are colorized for demonstration purposes.

         21         The last 3 were just to demonstrate the connection

                    that's being made by this sale and gift.

         22                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Glen, the maps that you have

                    here tonight on the slides show the pathway of the

         23         Appalachian Trail, that one there, and also property

                    in Philipstown which we don't have in our office.

         24         If you are able to submit those maps for the public

                    to look at, I think that would certainly be helpful.

         25                MR. WATSON:   Obviously we have no choice but

          1                 PB 16-08 HANAY/ANGELL/SPEARS/GLENNON            25

          2         to do it.

                           MS. NORTON:   We are just trying to be fair.

          3                MR. KLARL:   Dr. Norton, you agree that the

                    Planning Department have given you all the maps that

          4         they have in their possession?  Whatever they have

                    they have shared with you?

          5                MS. NORTON:   Yes, they have given us what

                    they have, but it's really not too much.

          6                MR. KLARL:   That's what they have.

                           MS. NORTON:   We would like to get these

          7         other plans.  I went to Camp Smith to find out.  I

                    just want to know what's going to happen.  It's our

          8         property, it's reasonable.

                           MR. KLARL:   You understand the planning

          9         board application receives certain plans for the

                    applicant, we don't get all these surrounding maps.

         10                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Our concern right now is

                    a lot line adjustment.  What the applicant chooses

         11         to do with his land is his business and not our

                    business.  We are making a determination whether

         12         they should move a couple acres from one property to

                    the other, that's all that is before us.  We are not

         13         looking what is going to happen tomorrow of 5 or 10

                    years down the road here in terms of what the

         14         applicant may do with their property.  That's their

                    prerogative.

         15                MS. NORTON:   I understand.  It would be

                    helpful to have the maps that we have not been able

         16         to acquire.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If you are unable to

         17         acquire -- to acquire them, that is not anything

                    that is going to hold up this process.

         18                MS. NORTON:   I understand that.

                           MR. WATSON:   The issue seems to be from what

         19         discussion I've had, what discussions I've had seems

                    to be with whether or not there's going to be a

         20         connection made from the state property to Jack

                    Road.  There is no easement to do that.  There is an

         21         old easement that connects from the Spears/Glennon

                    property to Jack Road.  It's never been exercised.

         22         That's not to say that somebody doesn't have rights

                    to it, but it's never been exercised.  In order to

         23         get there you would have to go onto Mr. Spears'

                    property which is remaining private without an

         24         easement and you would have to go through the lake.

                    I can talk to Mr. Ludders about someone's wish list,

         25         and I quite frankly don't know whose wish list it
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          2         is, to get a connection from the Hudson Highland

                    State Park to the Gateway Park that the town owns

          3         and Jack Road, obviously coming out Jack Road would

                    make that connection nicely, but this does not

          4         provide for that.  The state is not looking to doing

                    that.  They said anything to make that connection

          5         that would most -- that would -- I'll quote Mr.

                    Luetters, "have to be a local initiative."  It seems

          6         these protections seem to be important to everybody

                    and we would like to accomplish them.

          7                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Since there is some

                    concern and dispute as to notification we will

          8         adjourn this public hearing until our next meeting

                    of October 7th.  If there is no further comment --

          9         (interrupted)

                           MR. KLARL:   Are you going to direct the

         10         applicant to do a re-notification?

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will do that with --

         11         we will do this with the motion.  Any further

                    comment before we do that?  Loretta?

         12                MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                    adjourn this public hearing until our October 7th

         13         meeting.  That we instruct the applicant to resend

                    the notices, both by first class mail as well as

         14         return receipt requested and that we request that

                    the applicant make available to the adjoining

         15         homeowners such state maps as he might have.

                           MR. WATSON:   If I provide addressed stamped

         16         envelopes with the notices to the town, will the

                    town post them and receive the green cards?  I don't

         17         want there to be a question again.

                           MR. KLARL:   If you want to bring them into

         18         town hall and have your person give them to us, we

                    will be happy to do that.

         19                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have a motion.  Do I

                    have a second?

         20                MR. KLINE:   Second.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         21         All in favor?

                           (Board in favor)

         22                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  See you next

                    month.  Onto old business.  APPLICATION OF DECO LAND

         23         HOLDING CORP. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND

                    FOR STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

         24         FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 4 RECREATIONAL FIELDS AND

                    ASSOCIATED PARKING FACILITIES AND ROCK REMOVAL,

         25         CRUSHING, PROCESSING AND TRUCKING FROM THE SITE ON A
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          2         12.3 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST

                    SIDE OF ROUTE 9, ACROSS FROM THE INTERSECTION WITH

          3         ROA HOOK ROAD, AS SHOWN ON A 7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                    ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR DECO LAND

          4         HOLDINGS CORP." PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

                    P.E., P.C., DATED JUNE 20, 2008.  Good evening.

          5                MR. BELL:   Good evening, Chairman, members

                    of the board.  I'm Patrick Bell from Cronin

          6         Engineering.  I'm here tonight in representation of

                    our client, Rick DeCola of DECO Land Holdings.  Mr.

          7         DeCola would like to make a presentation to the

                    board at this time.

          8                MR. DECOLA:   Good evening.  I didn't want to

                    just adjourn tonight's meeting without explaining to

          9         you my concerns.  With the AKRF study with the

                    rezoning for the waterfront tourism area, as you

         10         know the last board meeting there was a concern

                    about the town board having lead agency.  If the

         11         town board rezones the property, they become the

                    lead agency with any building bigger than --

         12         (interrupted)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The town board no longer

         13         wants to be lead agency.

                           MR. DECOLA:   No.  If they resume the

         14         property, as they are slated to do for the

                    waterfront tourism area, anything in the Annsville

         15         Circle then becomes town board jurisdiction.  So

                    what will happen is -- (interrupted)

         16                MR. VERGANO:   I think you are confusing it.

                    The point there in the draft ordinance right now is

         17         any building proposed larger than 15,000 square feet

                    requires a super vote of the town board for

         18         approval.

                           MR. DECOLA:   Any approval -- (interrupted)

         19                MR. VERGANO:   That's in a draft ordinance.

                    It's yet to be adopted to be clear.

         20                MR. DECOLA:   It's not so much the

                    building -- (interrupted)

         21                MR. VERGANO:   The current zoning on this

                    property is HC.

         22                MR. DECOLA:   Current zoning, so in 3 months

                    from now the town board rezones the property, it

         23         becomes the town board jurisdiction.  If I'm halfway

                    in with this board, I become flipped over to the

         24         town board.  I wrote to the supervisor back in July

                    asking to meet with the town board to try to come up

         25         with some sort of maybe solution or resolution to
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          2         the point where we can -- because everything that I

                    have proposed for the past 8 years complies with

          3         this AKRF study.  I gave them a traffic report.  I

                    had my wetland delineations done where there is no

          4         regulated wetlands.  I gave a geo-tech report.  It's

                    consistent, the rock, outcrop there, the yard

          5         damage, the phasing.  I wrote to the town board

                    about the phasing plan on how Phase 1 we put a ball

          6         field, Phase 2 we probably put in a sports dome and

                    Phases 3, 4, once utilities come into the area, if

          7         they can, or perhaps I can work something out with

                    the town board to do some off site mitigation to get

          8         the utilities in the area, my concern is I don't

                    want to go halfway down the road with the planning

          9         board and have to switch gears with the town board.

                    If I can work something out with the town board

         10         right now, and Ed, I don't know if I'm still -- I

                    haven't heard back from Linda yet if I'm on for the

         11         end of the month -- (interrupted)

                           MR. KLINE:   Excuse me, I hate to interrupt.

         12         I'm not sure what all that has to do -- you have an

                    application into us now.  If your concern is that

         13         your application is going to be affected by a

                    possible action the town board may take, you can

         14         pull your application and wait and see what happens,

                    but I don't know what -- I don't think we can give

         15         any weight or consideration to what you are saying.

                    We are operating under the current zoning.  You

         16         submitted an application.  We are prepared to move

                    forward under SEQRA and schedule a scoping hearing.

         17         Either we do that or you withdraw the application it

                    seems to me.  If you don't like the proposed

         18         rezoning, you have to speak about that on a hearing

                    on that.

         19                MR. DECOLA:   I actually complying better

                    with the new rezoning than I do -- there's some

         20         questions with the current zoning.  Out of respect

                    to the board not wasting your time, a lot of the

         21         SEQRA stuff was already done by AKRF.  The town

                    spent hundreds of thousands of dollars to do all

         22         kinds of studies out there.  That has been done

                    already and completed.  I don't know how much

         23         further they have to do, go to finish the rezoning

                    out there.  The town board is spearheading this

         24         thing.

                           MR. VERGANO:   What you are referring to in

         25         the SEQRA process is actually a generic
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          2         environmental impact statement that was prepared for

                    the proposed rezoning, not for the actions

          3         specifically on this property, just to make that

                    clear.

          4                MR. DECOLA:   If you saw the AKRF layout from

                    my property, there's like 6 buildings on it.  It's

          5         cleared as much as I'm proposing, and it's a pretty

                    aggressive layout that they have here for the whole

          6         area.  What I'm looking to do is downsizing it a

                    little bit.  I've given the town board a mechanism

          7         on the phasing plan where we can implement

                    buildings.  Now, to do the buildings we need sewer

          8         and water.  To get sewer and water there's about

                    6,000 feet of utilities that need to be brought in

          9         from the Cortlandt Colonial Diner all the way up

                    through Route 9.  That will open up this area, so

         10         this plan is more of a possibility because right now

                    it's not without sewer and water.  If, you know, I

         11         can still work with the town board and try to come

                    up with something and maybe get some sort of

         12         exemption from them, then I can continue with the

                    planning board if and when they do rezone it.

         13         Basically that's all I'm asking for is to go to the

                    town board and why I want to go to the town board,

         14         to try to work this out so I'm not caught in the

                    middle.

         15                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You want us to put off

                    the application until you do that?

         16                MR. DECOLA:   I met with Ed and Ken a few

                    weeks ago and we talked about a few different things

         17         about possibly meeting with the town board and

                    trying to come up with something here and move

         18         forward so I'm not halfway with the planning board.

                    That's been my concern.

         19                MR. VERGANO:   Instead of them pos dec-ing

                    tonight then, which is what the board is prepared to

         20         do, you would hold off and speak to the town board

                    first?

         21                MR. DECOLA:   Yes, to talk to the town board

                    first to see the different possibilities, because

         22         you guys paid for all this to be explored already.

                    You are going to ask me to give you a report that

         23         you have already.  You already have everything done.

                    Here is part of it right here (indicating).

         24                MR. KLINE:   I think it's safe to say that if

                    this goes forward and this board is lead agency,

         25         then we are going to issue a pos-dec that can
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          2         require a site specific environmental impact

                    statement.  If you want to hold off on the

          3         application, I guess -- (interrupted)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's not specific to

          4         the site and what you want to do to the site.

                           MR. DECOLA:   No, we can fine tune it.  We

          5         have to plug in the truck traffic while there's

                    construction, the phasing, how many trips, I have to

          6         do that from D.O.T. as well.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There will be a scoping

          7         document to ask you to address a number of items, if

                    you can pull that information from other sources,

          8         that's wonderful.  There will certainly be issues

                    that are specific to the site that you will have to

          9         write from scratch.

                           MR. DECOLA:   That's fine.  I probably have

         10         it already.  If you want to move forward with it

                    tonight and then I can meet with the town board so

         11         I'm not stopping with them and starting --

                    (interrupted)

         12                MR. KLARL:   Well, you are the applicant.

                    You decide if you want to move forward or you want

         13         to adjourn this and give us any kind of extensions

                    that we need under SEQRA.

         14                MR. DECOLA:   If you want to start the

                    process now, I've been on this thing for 8 years.

         15                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do you want us to

                    continue with the process?

         16                MR. DECOLA:   Yes.  I've been waiting to hear

                    back from the town board.

         17                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Todd?

                           MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         18         that we issue a pos dec on this.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do we declare ourselves

         19         lead agency?

                           MS. TODD:   And that we declare ourselves

         20         lead agency in the application, and we instruct

                    staff to prepare a scoping document for the

         21         application.

                           MR. KLINE:   Are we scheduling a public

         22         hearing?

                           MS. TODD:   That would be for the next

         23         meeting, October 7th.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  So the motion to

         24         declare the planning board lead agency, issue a pos

                    dec and schedule a public hearing on the scoping

         25         document for the next meeting.  Second?
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          2                MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question?

          3                MR. KLINE:   On the question.  We have now

                    backed up a number of public hearings to October

          4         7th.  Given the uncertainty and maybe the applicant

                    will hear something going on with the rezoning,

          5         maybe we should push the scoping hearing into

                    November.

          6                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Good idea.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   November 3rd?

          7                MR. KLARL:   5th.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   5th.

          8                MR. KLINE:   The only thing is the yeshiva,

                    but at the pace that's going...

          9                MS. TODD:   I want to adapt my motion so we

                    can have the scoping document come on the November

         10         5th meeting.

                           MR. BERNARD:   Modified second.

         11                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         12                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         13                MR. BELL:   Just for clarification as far as

                    Mr. Decola's desire to go back to the town board, do

         14         we have to get a referral?

                           MR. VERGANO:   I'd recommend sending a letter

         15         to the supervisor.

                           MR. KLARL:   It doesn't require a referral

         16         from this board.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Our next item

         17         under old business.  APPLICATION OF J.E.S. LAND

                    DEVELOPERS, LLC, FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A

         18         WETLAND PERMIT FOR THE RESUBDIVISION OF 16 LOTS INTO

                    2 LOTS AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2 ACCESS ROADS KNOWN

         19         AS KNOLL ROAD AND SHADY LANE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON

                    THE NORTH SIDE OF COLABAUGH POND ROAD, APPROXIMATELY

         20         200 FEET WEST OF WOODLAKE DRIVE AS SHOWN ON 4

                    DRAWINGS ENTITLED "IMPROVEMENT & INTEGRATED PLOT

         21         PLAN FOR J.E.S. LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC,",

                    "RE-SUBDIVISION PLAT", "EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

         22         PLAN" AND "PROFILES AND DETAILS" LATEST REVISION

                    DATED AUGUST 22, 2008 PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON,

         23         P.C. (SEE PRIOR PB 14-85).  Good evening.  We

                    discussed this at the work session.  I think you

         24         have to meet with staff because they are of the

                    opinion that maybe a subdivision is not required

         25         here, that may be in fact, a merging of lots.
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          2                MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So we will refer this

          3         back to staff and you guys got to get together.  So

                    with that, Mr. Bernard?

          4                MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we refer

                    this back to staff.

          5                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. KLINE:   Second.

          6                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

          7                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto

          8         correspondence.  E-MAIL DATED AUGUST 8, 2008 FROM

                    THE ARCHITECTURAL ADVISORY COUNCIL WITH COMMENTS ON

          9         HILLTOP NURSERY AND A SKETCH FOR THE REVISED

                    BUILDING LOCATION PROVIDED BY ED GEMMOLA, R.A.  Mr.

         10         Kline?

                           MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adopt

         11         Resolution 47-08 on this.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, we didn't do Angell.

         12         So we have to change it.

                           MR. KLINE:   This will be Resolution 46-08.

         13                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                           MS. TODD:   Second.

         14                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         15                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         16         AUGUST 25, 2008 FROM JESSE STACKHOUSE AND JOHN

                    DELULIO REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL FOR THE

         17         STREET NAME FOR THE PROPOSED HILLSIDE ESTATES

                    SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON LOCUST AVENUE.  Miss Taylor?

         18                MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                    grant approval to the applicants to choose 1 of 3

         19         names.  I believe we suggested Geller, Fisher or

                    Wilcox.

         20                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Correct.  Second, please?

                           MS. TODD:   Second.

         21                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                           MR. VERSCHOOR:   On the question, does the

         22         applicant want to come up and discuss this?

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Are they here?

         23                MR. STACKHOUSE:   Jesse Stackhouse.  I didn't

                    hear what Miss Taylor said.

         24                MS. TAYLOR:   We decided that we will let you

                    decide on the name and we just sort of approved --

         25         pre-approved 3 names, Geller, Fisher and Wilcox.
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          2         You would make the choice.

                           MR. STACKHOUSE:   The reason I picked Yellet

          3         Court, as everybody knows Pikes Plaza over here,

                    years ago that used to be the old Yellet farm, and

          4         Dave Yellet, he retired many years ago, he's long

                    gone, about 5 years now, and that was his brother

          5         George who was over here on the veterans park on the

                    plaque in World War II, I wanted to pick out a few

          6         names from the plaque over there.

                           MR. KLARL:   Which name do you like?

          7                MR. STACKHOUSE:   Oh, we like Yellet.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yellet wasn't one of the

          8         ones we liked.  It was Geller, Wilcox or Fisher.

                           MR. STACKHOUSE:   It's Yellet.

          9                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We don't like Yellet.

                    That's not one of the choices.

         10                MR. KLINE:   We narrowed it down from your 6

                    to 3.

         11                MR. KLARL:   Geller, Wilcox or Fisher.

                           MR. STACKHOUSE:   You pick one then.

         12                MS. TAYLOR:   G-E-L-L-E-R.

                           MR. STACKHOUSE:   Wilcox and Fisher.  How

         13         about Wilcox?

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Terrific.

         14                MR. KLINE:   Let there be a Wilcox Lane in

                    the Town of Cortlandt.

         15                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do we need to do

                    anything?

         16                MR. VERSCHOOR:   By motion.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I have a motion to

         17         approve Wilcox Lane?

                           MS. TAYLOR:   Wilcox Lane.  Mr. Chairman, I

         18         move that we approve the name Wilcox Lane for this

                    proposed street in the Hillside Estates.

         19                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         20                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         21                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         22         AUGUST 26TH, 2008 FROM SONIA FERRA AND ANGELO

                    FIDELIO  REQUESTING THE SIXTH, 90-DAY REAPPROVAL OF

         23         THE FINAL PLAT FOR THE APIAN WAY ESTATES SUBDIVISION

                    LOCATED ON FAWN RIDGE COURT.  Miss Todd?

         24                MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                    that we approve Resolution 47-08.

         25                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?
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          2                MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          3         favor?

                           (Board in favor)

          4                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  2 items to add

                    under correspondence, additions to the agenda this

          5         evening.  LETTER DATED AUGUST 29TH FROM JOHN

                    SULLIVAN REGARDING PLANNING BOARD NUMBER 9-06, LANCE

          6         WICKEL SUBDIVISION.  Mr. Bernard?

                           MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we refer

          7         this application back to staff.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, not even close.

          8                MR. BERNARD:   I'm sorry.  Mr. Chairman, I

                    move that we approve Resolution 49-08.

          9                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There we go.

                           MR. BERNARD:   48-08.

         10                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. KLINE:   Second.

         11                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         12                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item,

         13         addition to the agenda is a letter -- we don't have

                    it.  LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 1ST FROM MR. MARK

         14         GIORDANO REQUESTING A SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION.  Mr.

                    Kline?

         15                MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move for the

                    adoption of Resolution Number 49-08 granting this

         16         request.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         17                MS. TODD:   Second.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         18         favor?

                           (Board in favor)

         19                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto new

                    business.  APPLICATION OF KING MARINE, LTD. for SITE

         20         DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR MARINE SALES, SERVICE

                    AND BOAT STORAGE ON A 2.18 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY

         21         LOCATED AT THE WEST END OF 7TH STREET, APPROXIMATELY

                    250 FEET WEST OF HIGHLAND AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A

         22         DRAWING ENTITLED "KING MARINE TERMINAL, SITE PLAN"

                    PREPARED BY THOMAS QUARTUCCIO, P.E., DATED AUGUST

         23         22, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 125).  Miss Taylor?

                           MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         24         refer this back.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Good evening.  Second,

         25         please?
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          2                MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We received your

          3         application and staff is going -- we will give it to

                    staff to review and it will come back on the agenda

          4         at a future meeting once they completed their review

                    and they will probably issue a letter with some

          5         questions that you need to respond to.  We are on

                    the question.  All in favor?

          6                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

          7         KING MARINE, LTD. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

                    FOR MARINE SALES, SERVICE, BOAT STORAGE AND OFFICE

          8         SPACE ON A 22,868 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF PROPERTY

                    LOCATED AT 285 8TH STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

          9         ENTITLED "KING MARINE-EIGHTH STREET, SITE PLAN"

                    PREPARED BY THOMAS QUARTUCCIO, P.E., DATED AUGUST

         10         22, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB's 10-68, 15-91 & 26-95).

                    Same issue here.  Miss Todd?

         11                MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                    refer this back to staff.

         12                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. KLINE:   Second.

         13                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         14                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         15         Next item under new business.  APPLICATION OF JAMES

                    MEANEY OF GREEN MATERIALS OF WESTCHESTER, INC. FOR

         16         THE PROPERTY OF GEORGE LIASKOS, FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

                    PLAN APPROVAL FOR A SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTOR FOR A

         17         STONE CRUSHING OPERATION ON A 3.95 ACRE PARCEL OF

                    PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE CORNER OF ALBANY POST ROAD

         18         AND OLD ALBANY POST ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                    ENTITLED "SITE PLAN" PREPARED BY JOHN LENTINI, R.A.,

         19         DATED AUGUST 20, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 26-97).  John,

                    good evening.

         20                MR. LENTINI:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

                    ladies and gentlemen of the board.  I wonder if I

         21         could explain this project.  I've spoken to Ed

                    Vergano about concerns we had to move it along if

         22         possible.  We have an excellent opportunity to help

                    in the Route 9 reconstruction.  Presently as you are

         23         aware, this site was approved for hotel construction

                    which has temporarily moved to Peekskill, about 2

         24         miles south, about a mile south of the

                    reconstruction of Route 9.  I haven't given up on

         25         the hotel myself, but I understand at this point
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          2         it's being constructed in Peekskill.  Presently, Mr.

                    Meaney, who has operated the equipment to remove

          3         half of the rock cut very successfully, in about 8

                    years he's removed all this rock and crushed it into

          4         gravel, still has the equipment to continue doing

                    this.  The opportunity arose from the state to take

          5         the road from Route 9 and reprocess it.  This is the

                    green that we talk about, the green construction

          6         that we reuse renewable terms.  We would then

                    provide that material back to Route 9.  I was hoping

          7         that we could possibly schedule this for a public

                    hearing and address tonight the radius of notifying

          8         people.  I just happened to be in the audience about

                    8 or 9 years ago when nobody showed up for the

          9         meeting for the hotel and, I believe, Miss Taylor

                    had recommended we expand the radius and we are

         10         prepared to expand whatever you suggest, we would

                    like to get the word out and get as many people

         11         familiar with this and know about this.  I wouldn't

                    prevent any other review that we would do.  If this

         12         board could consider itself to be the lead agency.

                    I heard what was happening before.  I wasn't certain

         13         if it affects this job of the planning board not

                    being able to be a lead agency on a certain size

         14         project.

                           MR. VERGANO:   This is out of that proposed

         15         district.

                           MR. LENTINI:   Doesn't cover this job?

         16                MR. KLARL:   No.

                           MR. VERGANO:   I apologize.  It is in the

         17         Waterfront Enhancement District.  That's really a

                    totally unrelated issue.

         18                MR. LENTINI:   That was close to us, that

                    project.  It was right across the street.

         19                MR. VERGANO:   It's an unrelated issue.  It

                    doesn't currently exist.  It's a proposed rezoning

         20         of an area that is being considered by the town

                    board.

         21                MR. KLARL:   Mr. Lentini was at the last

                    Zoning Board of Appeals meeting where there was an

         22         application as to whether Mr. Meaney was a special

                    trade contractor under the code.  The zoning board

         23         looked at the SIC, Standard Industrial

                    Classification, and determined he was a special

         24         trade contractor.  We haven't seen that decision

                    order.  That decision order was signed and filed.

         25                MR. LENTINI:   We expected that to be one of
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          2         the board's questions and we were able to get

                    through to that board before this one.  In any

          3         event, if it's possible to schedule a public hearing

                    and appoint yourself as the lead agency.  I

          4         understand there is a host of things that have to be

                    worked out with planning.  I've talked to them

          5         already about closing off our requirements and our

                    obligations -- not mine, but Mr. Liaskos' prior

          6         obligations.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's the threshold

          7         question here.  There is an existing application on

                    there property.  Somebody needs to withdraw that

          8         application in order to continue with the new

                    application.

          9                MR. LENTINI:   I understand that.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   George has to formally

         10         withdraw that application.  That's still an

                    outstanding approved hotel application.

         11                MR. LENTINI:   Okay.  First, I came into

                    modify his site plan approval, but this resembled so

         12         much of a new site plan that it was a new approval.

                    I should have realized that.  We would have to

         13         withdraw that.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will refer this back

         14         and await that information and then move this thing

                    forward.  If no further comment, Mr. Bernard?

         15                MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                    refer this application back to staff.

         16                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                           MR. KLINE:   Second.

         17                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

         18                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Last item of

         19         the evening.  APPLICATION OF NIDA ASSOCIATES FOR

                    PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL OF A 4-LOT MAJOR

         20         SUBDIVISION OF A 4.28 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY

                    LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF ALBANY POST ROAD

         21         (ROUTE 9A) AND BALTIC PLACE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                    ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR NIDA ASSOCIATES,

         22         INC.," PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

                    DATED AUGUST 22, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 21-03).  Mr.

         23         Kline?

                           MR. KLINE:   I move we refer this back to

         24         staff.

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         25                MR. BERNARD:   Second.
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          2                CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                    favor?

          3                (Board in favor)

                           CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

          4                MR. KLINE:   I move we adjourn.
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